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ADDENDUM 1 
CAPITOL LIGHT RAIL EXTENSION 

 EASTRIDGE TO BART REGIONAL CONNECTOR 
PUBLIC ART RFQ 

 
1. Question: What is the approximate square footage of the area where the 

artwork would be placed? 
Answer: The intention is that the specifics of the site will be determined in 
collaboration with the selected artists and therefore we have not analyzed the 
site opportunities in such detail to be able to provide this detail.  
 
 

2. Question: Are the spaces interior or exterior? 
Answer: The potential locations are exterior.  
 
 

3. Question: Are the spaces on the wall or floor? 
Answer: The intention is that the specifics of the site will be determined in 
collaboration with the selected artists 
 
 

4. Question: Do you know a size range for possible sculpture? 
Answer: We currently do not have size constraints defined. The size of the 
artwork will be based on the artist’s approach, and site analysis in 
collaboration with the selected artists.   
 
 

5. Question: Is the Story Road Station art on the 3 columns that are visible in 
the architectural rendering? 
Answer: We have not identified a specific location for the artwork at the Story 
Road Station. 
 
 

6. Question: If applying as a team, do both team members need to have 
completed a 200,000 public art work or is acceptable that only one team 
member has? 
Answer: The team member that has prior public art experience with 
installations of $200K or greater should apply as the lead and in this way you 
will qualify. 
 
 

7. Question: And is there a payment schedule relative to funding progress after 
chosen in August? 
 
 
Answer: please	see	the	contract	that	is	included	with	the	downloadable	version	of	
the	RFQ:	https://www.sanjoseca.gov/your-government/departments/office-of-
cultural-affairs/public-art/for-artists	

 


